# **David Fenton**

Multimedia Officer National Deaf Children's Society 2 www.davidjackfenton.com

**O7763939550** 

davidjackfenton@gmail.com

in in/davidjackfenton

## about

London based Multimedia Officer at National Deaf Children's Society. Full and clean drivers License. With 8 years of filmmaking and editing experience, I have worked from concept to delivery with charities, community groups, museums, universities and businesses.

I listen to enable, work to budgets and timescales and maintain great relationships with clients.

## skills

- O Premiere Pro, Audition, After Effects and Photoshop.
- o Editing, grading, basic graphic animation and audio processing.
- Collaboration and Facilitation.
- Observational filming and interviews, lighting and audio recording.
- Producing short to medium length documentaries.

## education

Jun - Aug 2022 Thinking Partnership coaching Time to think

Apr - May 2021

**After Effects Kickstart** 

School of Motion

Sep 2018 - Feb 2020

**MA Documentary Film** 

University of the Arts London Distinction

Jul 2019

**Adobe Certified Associate Premiere Pro** 

Sep 2014 - Jun 2017

**BA** Design

University of London High 2.1

Sep 2013 - Jun 2014

Art and Design Foundation

University of the Arts London Distinction

# key experience

#### **National Deaf Children's Society**

Jul 2021 - Present

Multimedia Officer

End to end production of internal and external video and photography content.

### Seed Madagascar

Mar - May 2022

Assistant Producer, **Graphic Designer, Animator** 

Short Doc about a women's co-operative.

## UAL, BAWA, Age UK

Barnet Jun 2019 - Oct 2021 NHS:Northwick Park Hospital, West Middlesex Hospital, ANPH, Essex CC Director, Producer, Editor, **Grading, Facilitation** 

Short doc about social prescribing and accompanying GP training workshop.

### AHRC, UAL, SCA

Aug-Oct 2021

PD, Editor, Grading, Animation, workshop facilitation

Ethnographic community film

#### Punjabi Theatre Academy UK

Oct 2021 - Feb 2022

Cinematographer, Editor, Grading

Ethnographic community doc for Punjabi Theatre Academy UK.

#### Newnham College Cambridge

Jun 2021

Grading, Sound mixing

Under BAFTA winning Director Sheila Hayman for Newnham College.

### **Independent Film** Trust, Amarty Golding

Mar 2021

**Self Shooting Producer** 

COVID safe socially distanced filming for a Goggle Box style TV Pilot.

#### Faith & Belief Forum

Nov 2020 - Jan 2021

Self Shooting DP, Editor, Animator

For F&BF's first online gala "Broadened F&BF's supporter base raising in excess of £30,000".

#### Limmud

Jul 2020 - Apr 2022

**Editor** 

Edited over 300 zoom lectures.

#### Zinc Media. Quicksilver Media

Jan 2020 - Feb 2021

#### **Internships**

4 week (total) development, production and research internships - C4's Unreported World, C4's Dispatches, ITV Obs doc series Mainline.

#### MIND

Mar - Apr 2016

**Volunteer Service Designer** 

4 weeks of service design volunteering.

# experience

<b>Be Amazed Media</b> Jul - Aug 2021	Research , Production Research and video production of restoration videos
Thinking Pitstops Sep - Nov 2020	Volunteer Filmmaker Explainer video for mental health project supporting NHS
Centre for Investigative Journalism Jun 2019	Camera Operator Annual conference Featuring Nobel Laureate Maria Ressa
Independent Film Trust Nov 2019	<b>360 Camera Operator</b> Volunteer for community VR film 'The Coldharbour Project'
Transport for London Museum Jul - Dec 2018	Outreach Volunteer 'The Battle Bus Project' commemorating World War 1
SAID Indian Dance Jun 2019	Volunteer Filmmaker Filming and editing of a dance performance
Jewish Museum London Feb -May 2018	Marketing Internship short form video creation and social media marketing
Ware Ceramics May 2019	Videographer Short process film about the manufacture of a teapot
IDMC Gospel Choir Jan 2019	Volunteer shooting Editor Short Current Affairs documentary
<b>Zagon</b> Jun 2019	Camera Assistant RTS Student Television Award winning short documentary
Black Cultural Archives Dec 2018	<b>Volunteer Videographer</b> Short Promotional Film
<b>LBD Ceramics</b> Feb 2018	Volunteer Videographer Short promotional film
Age UK Barnet Jan - Mar 2018	Videographer Short promotional film